( ‘Q KENYA REVENUE
I AUTHORITY

IS0 9001:2015 CERTIFIED

13th March, 2024
RE: CLARIFICATION/ADDENDUM “SET 4”

KRA/HQS/RFP 042/2023-2024: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR SUPPLY,
DESIGN, IMPLEMENTATION, COMMISSIONING, MAINTENANCE AND
SUPPORT OF ENTERPRISE INTEGRATION AND API MANAGEMENT
PLATFORM, ASSOCIATED TAXPAYER TOUCH POINTS & ANALYTICS FOR A
PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS

CLARIFICATION QUESTION CLARIFICATION RESPONSE
e Do you need Workflow solution? (If Yes, KRA is not looking for a workflow

answer the below — If No, ignore the below) | solution. The requirement is for the
proposed solution to support generic

e How many environments (Dev, Test, business process workflows (as
Production (HA), DR) ? that type of defined in :
Deployment (ex Dev -> Private Cloud; Test -
> Private Cloud; Prod -> Onprem)? a) Section C.1 CRITICAL
REQUIREMENTS

e What type of platform for the Onprem (VM

traditional, OpenShift)? Item 1.5 and item 4 Business

o Number of processes instances createdina | Process work-flows

day?

b) Section C.4 OTHER
e Number of interactions per end to end REQUIREMENTS
process (number of steps in a typical
process)? item 3 on work-flow support

e Number of Integration Points per end to end
process?

e Total number of Logged in users? Average
number of documents per process upon
creation?

NOTE

o Thisis the last set of clarifications. Further request for clarification will not be
responded to.

e The tender closing date/time remains 15t March 2024 at 11.00am.

The clarification forms part of the bidding document and is binding to the bidder.
All other terms and conditions of the tender remain the same. You are therefore
required to immediately acknowledge the receipt of this clarification

Regards,

{

Bernard Mukundi

For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management
R/N
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